CONETRUCTION ’A‘ Absolute Performance. . .

A () UANTA SERVICES COMPANY

IRBY Construction Company
P.0. Box 180819

Richland, MS 392180819
Main (601) 709-4729 (IRBY)
Fax (601) 960-7231

Internet: www.irbyconst.com
Street Address:

318 Old Highway 49 South
1/19/2021 Richland, MS 39218-9449

Mr. Joe Hansford

Electric Superintendent

Green Cove Springs

321 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

J v/
RE: Chapman Feeder Three (3) Rebuild g Reews ot AV

Dear Joe Hansford,

Irby Construction Company appreciates the invitation to offer our proposal for
construction of the above referenced project. Our price to provide the necessary
labor and equipment to construct the Chapman Feeder Three (3) Rebuild as detailed
in the attached prints is $255,712.00 and is contingent on the following clarifications.

Proposal is valid for sixty (60) days.

Proposal is based upon mutually agreeable terms and conditions.

Pricing does not include MOT.

Price does not include doing the UG scope on the South end of the project.
Pricing is based on spreading spoils on site.

Irby is not responsible for pre-existing contaminated soils, or latent site
conditions.

All material is provided by others.

Price includes returning retired materials to Green Cove Springs facility.

Price does not include SWPPP.

Price includes back dragging of the area disturbed by trenching. All other
restoration done by others.

o Notice: This proposal is contingent on a lack of impact by the Coronavirus
National Emergency. Given the existence of the coronavirus pandemic, Irby will
use its best efforts to staff and supply this project to be meet the scheduled
completion date. However, Irby reserves its right to seek an excusable extension
of time if Irby or its subcontractors and suppliers are unable to maintain planned
crew sizes due to the illness, supply shortages or governmental restraints on
business, travel and/or assembly. To the extent that the project is suspended
pursuant to the terms of the proposed Contract, we intend to seek additional
costs associated with the suspension.



Irby Construction Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Quanta Services, Inc. If
you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
call me or Matt Stewart at 601-842-9715 or e-mail mstewarl@irbyconstruction.com.
Irby Construction sincerely appreciates the opportunity to provide this pricing and we
look forward to continued dialogue about this project.

Thanks,

Tim Halsey
813-8386510

thalsey@irbyconstruction.com




